
CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34102 

PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 239-213-7105 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 

03/26/2024 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 

Lake Restoration & 
Improvements Project 

(Lakes 8 & 9) - RFP 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

24-014

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

04/09/2024 
2:00PM 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO, 
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

  The following answers to written, submitted questions: 

1. Please confirm a state certified marine contractor license(SCC) is acceptable to bid on this project?

Answer:  Yes, a state certified marine contractor license is acceptable.

2. Sediment testing was not provided in the bid documents even though it was mentioned in the bid
documents. Please provide if available.

Answer:  Feasibility report & appendices containing the requested information were provided
in the previous addendum.

3. What is the intension for the milling and paving line item? Is it only to be used for areas that are
damaged by the onsite operations?

Answer:  The milling & repaving line item is intended to cover repair to areas damaged during
project operations.

4. How are we to price out hauling and disposing at a different disposal site not listed in the bid tab?

Answer:  Please utilize an additional separated line item as a “bid alternate” for alternative
disposal options.

5. At the water’s edge, there are 3 large cypress stumps at 677 Palm Cir West. Are these to be worked
around or are we expected to remove these?

Answer:  Please work around the stumps and any others encountered at the lake’s edge, as it
is private property.



6. Is the dock structure on 659 Palm Cir. West being removed or are we responsible if it gets damaged? 
It looks like it’s in the 20’ easement the city is providing so we can have clear access to the lake. 
 
Answer:  The dock structure will be removed and the 20’ easement will be clear for access. 

 
 
 
 
 

### 
 
 
 
 
 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 


	CITY OF NAPLES PURCHASING DIVISION

